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Matilda Sanders l'sc.-o,- 6Q07-~-l?j O~0007 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 1 :39 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Martha Brown ,kAdmiaistrative_Parties_ CODsumerSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

OOCUMENTNO. 00020-0g
Date and Time: 12/29/2008 1 :38:00 PM DISTRIBUnON: 
Docket Number: 080007-EI; 090007-EI 
Filename 1Path: 08-090007.EST ORD.mcb.doc 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfiel 

utler@fpl.com 
No 
NoFlorida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) 

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.burnett@pgnrnail.com No 
Tampa Electric Comp!lIlY EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 115/2009 at 1:54:16 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 05,20091 :55 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 111693) 

Attachments: 09·0007ord.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413·6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/5/2009 




CLK Official Filing * * * * 11 124/2008 2:01 PM * * * I

Matilda Sanders c7 C 1 ` , F-t1
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 1:23 PM
To: CLK - Orders! Notices; Martha Brown; Jennifer Brubaker
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 11124/2008 1:22:00 PM
,Admiui tratve—Parties Consumer

Docket Number: 080007 DOCUMENT NO. 00020 -o
Filename I Path: 080007.FINAL.ORDER.mcb.doc DISTRIBUflON:

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080007-El.

0 faxed
4- m ai ^ cd

g Grv'l ail ed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007

ADDRESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
IN

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Federal Executive Agencies (08) shayIa.mcneill@tynda1l.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield l.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Juno08 john butler I.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 aul.lewis r mail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) ohn.burnett il.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Re de t tecoener .com No

Printed on 11/24/2008 at 3:46:10 PM

mailto:shayIa.mcneill@tynda1l.af.mil
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com
http://l.com
http://I.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
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Jessica A. Cano, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admtrative_Parties Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. OO4 2 —'J
DISTRIBUTION: 	'

COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOI'

, STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK

(850) 413-6770

31j4i1jc $rfrire Qlommizziirn
November 18, 2008

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7072)

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080007-EI

Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10204-08, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC:mhmc
Enclosure

cc: Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

CArnAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHIJMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@,psc.state.fl.us

mailto:contact@,psc.state.fl.us
mailto:contact@,psc.state.fl.us


COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

LISA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK

(850) 413-6770

3IuhJj $rir QInmmiinxt
November 18, 2008

John T. Butler, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7072)

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
^Admin «ve Parties Cofumer_

DOCUMENT NO. 000-2 0 .. O 8'
DISTRIBUTION: E 1 '

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080007-EI

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10319-08, filed on behalf of
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 Sl•I mmw OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.tl.us



\ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Aamiubtr five Partied Cooaamer

DOCUMENT NO. ^
DISTRIBU"TTON:

a8 '- ETr

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

• Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits^/1R 7„

1. Article Addressed to: JD.+Z O y`
y)S, /O3 ,c

A. SjgnaQi re
D Agent

X
q Addressee

a e E Delivery

D. !s delivery address different from item 1? Cl Yes
If YES, enter delive ry address below: 0 No

JOHN T BUTLER ESQUIRE
JESSICA A CANO ESQUIRE
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO
700 UNIVERSE BLVD
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label)

3. Service Type
' ,Certified Mail q Express Mail

q Registered 0 Return Receipt for Merchandise

q Insured Mail q C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) q Yes

70U6 2760 0003 8797 7072

PS Form 3811, Februa ry 2004 Domestic Retu rn Receipt 102595-02-M-I 540



CLI Official Flling****1013012008 10:28 AM

Matilda Sanders <?5Ej-p8 0710 - - /4-7

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 10:23 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

FPSC, CLK
- CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 10/3012008 10:21 :00 AM

Docket Number: 080007

Filename 1 Path: 080007.Prehearing.Order4.mcb.doc DOCUtyIENT NO. 0002.0- 0 S
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBtJnON:

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today in Docket No. 080007-El. Because this order is signed by

Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.
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em2iled
c c-fl
oQ

0

s-c



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Florida Mdustrial Power Users Group McWhirtero8 jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No

Florida Power & Light Company £1802 wade Jitchfield@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company Junoo8a john but1er@m1.com No

GulfPower Company £1804 sdritenoouthernco.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. £1801 paullewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 08a john.burnett@pgnnail.com No

Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regde$ctecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/30/2008 at 2:34:11 PM
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CLK Official FiI;ng****9/1612008 2:OJ PM ****. 
1 

Matllda Sanders 0%0007 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, September 16,2008 200 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 08001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.PHrg.lcb.do~ 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

9/16/2008 1:57:00 PM 
080001; 080002; 080003; 080004; 080007 

Please issue the above-referenced NOTICE OF COMMfSSlON HEARING AND PREHEARING today in Docket Nos. 080001- 
El, 080002-EG, 080003-GU, 080004-GU, and 080007-El. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dminLtrrtive-hrtka-Comm= 
"0. 000 20-0s 
DISTRIBUTION: 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
I PARTICIPAT; 

PARTY 
NAME 

G EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080001 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
VO 

No 
VO 

VO 

VO 

F h k d  on 9/16/2008 st 3:58:01 PM 

I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS' OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMiSSlON CLERK 
KATRMA J.  MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

June 18,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO, 7006-276&0003-8797-6365) 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 West Flagler Street 
Miami, Florida 33 174 

WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

&WENT NO. &XI&- &' 
DISTRIBUTION: ECR G C L 

Admlnbbltlve-Pwtb~-c(kr_~onrunrr 

I 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080007-E1 

Dear Mi.  Butler: 

Commission staffhave advised that confidential Document No. 03931-06, filed on behalf of 
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

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 
Robert Graves, Division of Economic Regulation 
Tom Ballinger, Division of Economic Regulation 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, IFL 32399-0850 
An Af f imt ive  Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wehritc: hnp:lIwww.floridapu.rom Internet E-mail: mntsctOpw.sate.0.w 



FPSC, CLK - COSRESPONDENCE 
- AdmlniP~~va_ParHea_Canecumes 
DOCUMENT MI. Wdo-ag 
DISTRIBUTION: - 

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also compiete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

I Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 
Anachthis card to the back of the mailpiece, 

JOHN T BUTLER ESQlJRE 
FPL 
9250 W FLAGLER ST 
MIAMI FL 331 74 3. Service Type 

F e f l i f i e d  Mail 0 Express Mail 
0 Registered 
0 Insured Mail 0 C.O.D. 

0 Return Recelpt for Merthandise 

4. Restricted Deiivsly? (Ears Fse) 0 Yes 
~ ~~~~~~~ ~ 

7006 2760 0003 8797 6365 2. Altlcle Number 
- ~~ (rmnsfw fmm sewlce labe0 

PS Form 381 1, February 2004 113259502-M-154U Domestic Return Receipt 



1 *e... CLK Ofnoial Flllng*""*3/2412008 8:40 AM 

Matllda Sanders + 08- O171P- cfo -a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, March 24,2008 8:36 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3/24/2008 8:3400 AM 
080007-El 
080007conf-09424-07.mcb.doc 

0" :e23 .,:. 

. ,  - 
~ 

I .  

~ . - - . ~ ~ .  ,. . Signed / Hand Deliver , .  

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Confidential Classification in Docket No. 080007-El today. Because this 
order is signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you. 



PARTY 
NAME 

.. . . . . . . . . I I 
Florida Indus1ri.4 Pomcr Uscrr Group (McWhinerOS) - .. . . . - 
F!orl&. PO,.,". *. 1 ...*. r I .  

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I 
I ?,Iln 

Prinlcd on 3124l2008 at 12 26 43 PM 



1 CLK Offi$iai Flllng~"**3/11/2008 10~57 AM ..... 
Matilda Sanders ~ c - o z ? - o l w - f c o -  i 3  Os0007 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/11/2008 10:54:00AM , I  
Filename / Path: 080007.oep.mcb.doc 
Order Type: 

Tuesday, March 11,2008 1057 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

Docket Number: 080007-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the Order Establishing Procedure in the above-referenced docket today. Because this order 
Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you. 

P 

W C n  0 0  

0 
Z T - 0  



.. - 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I I 

I I I 
Flunda Industrial Power Users Group (McWhincrO8) 1 ] jmcuh1ner@m3c-l.3~ com I KO 

b o r i d a  .- Power & Light Company . El802 I wddc Iitchfield- 1 No 
I Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) I I John Butler@fp.com I No I 

Gulf Power Company I t1804 1 sdntenu@southemco com I No 

Progress Energy S C N I L ~  Company, LLC (08a) I KO 
Progress Energy Floridd, Inc E1801 I paul lewi~jr@pgnmail com 1 No 

I - .. I john bumeii(&pgnmail coni 
~ ~~ 

[ G p a  E lecmcCompany  I E1806 I Regdept@tecoenergy.com I No I 

Pnnled on 311 112008 at 2 49 06 PM 



Marguerite Loc kard ?SC-O6 - 0007 -?CO -&q 0800oq - E x  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Friday, December 21, 2007 856  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070007 
Filename I Path: rolloverorder.mcb.doc 

12/21/2007 8:55:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket # 070007 today. 

ADMIMSTRATIVE 

1 
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;e Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080007-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Environmental cost recovery clause. 

Company: 	 Florida Power & Light Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) Gel PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
PrQgram Modu]e A3(d) WARNING: THIS So/EooLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14 .1 

15. 
116. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

I21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

SectiQn 3 - Chalrman CQmpletes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) PrehOff'earlng lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I ED Icrl MM IAGI SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

ED I cr I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Ca~~mAssignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
."'-. 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080007-EI Date Docketed: 01/0ZaOOI!. Title: Environmental cost recovery clause. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK 

returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

CMP (ECR) 

x 
GCl 
x 

PIF RCA 
I X 

Time Schedule 

SCR SGA 

Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 

OPR Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks [QJ Current CASR revision level 
E DraDer T Farlev 
B Gardner A Marsh 1. Revised CASR Due 
B McNultv J Slemkewicz 2. 
MSpringer 3. 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel MBrown 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RCA) l Deamer, J Rohrbacher ll. 

o Vandiver, K Welch 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
Z4. 
Z5. 
Z6. 
Z7. 
28. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/1512008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

413-6770 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

03/17/2003 

I 
I 
I 
I 

All 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
__-I Exam 

SK 

Hearin Officer(s) 

CT 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

ADM 

eTI.&! 
01/15/2008 

x 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~~ ~ 

Docket No. 080007-EI Date Docketed: 01/0212008 Title: Environmental cost recovery clause. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK CMP (EeR) Gel PIF RCA seR SGA 
(°0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 
E Dran",r T F<lrlil'lV 
B Gardner A Marsh 1. Final True-uD Filina &Testimonv (Comoanv) NONE 

B McNulty, J Slemkewicz 2. Audit ReDOrts Due NONE 

M SprinGer 3. Preliminary list-New Proiects for Cost Recover NONE 

4. Estimated/Actual True-UD Filina&Testimonv(ComD NONE 

5. Projection Filing &Testimony (Company) NONE 

6. Issue Identification MeetinG NONE 

7. Testimony - Intervenors &Staff NONE 

Staff Counsel MBrown 8. Preliminary list of Issues and Positions. NONE 

9. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina &Hearina NONE 

10. T. - (("nmnl'll~ 

Current 

NONE 
OCRs (RCA) L Deamer, J Rohrbacher 11. Prehearina Statements NONE 

D Vandiver, K Welch 12. Notice of PrehearinG and Hearina NONE 

13. Draft 1nn 0 ..11.... NONE 
14. -Ih....h ... " ...; no NONE 
15. n;, 4rt';nnc ("n.....1 ..t' .. NONE 
16. 1nt' nf' n. -..!, ,- Ill... NONE 
17. D ..... h ... " ..;nn Ortt,... NONE 
18. ('114 _I;' "lOA) NONE 
19. Trl'llncrl'; nt' nf' _ • ou,. 

6/2008 

U •• NONE 
20. 0;;+ .....11.....11 n..tt"r NONE 
21. nrd",.. Fctahl;ch;na 200c) Onrlt"t NONE 

I 1211512008 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~ Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/1212008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 
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